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HRC Staff Use Only 

Date Received: ..................................................  
Parcel No.: ........................................................  
Ward: ................................................................ 
Zoning Classification: ...................................... 
Bldg. Inspector: ................................................  
Council District: ............................................... 

INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY HISTORIC NOMINATION FORM 

1. HISTORIC NAME OF PROPERTY:

South Side Bath House     

2. CURRENT NAME OF PROPERTY:
Oliver Bath House

3. LOCATION

a. Street: 38 S 10th St.

b. City, State, Zip Code: Pittsburgh, PA 15203

c. Neighborhood:  South Side

4. OWNERSHIP

d. Owner(s): City of Pittsburgh

e. Street: City-County Building, 414 Grant St, Room 200

f. City, State, Zip Code: Pittsburgh, PA 15219  Phone: (412) 255-2539 

5. CLASSIFICATION AND USE – Check all that apply

Type Ownership Current Use: 

Structure  Private – home Public swimming pool 

 District  Private – other 

 Site  Public – government  

 Object  Public - other  

 Place of religious worship 

HISTORIC REVIEW COMMISSION 
Division of Development Administration and Review 

City of Pittsburgh, Department of City Planning 
200 Ross Street, Third Floor 

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219 

Fee Schedule 
Please make check payable to Treasurer, City of Pittsburgh 
Individual Landmark Nomination: $100.00 
District Nomination: $250.00 
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6. NOMINATED BY:

a. Name: Matthew W.C. Falcone

b. Street: 1501 Reedsdale St., Suite 5003

c. City, State, Zip: Pittsburgh, PA 15233

d. Phone: (412) 256-8755  Email: mfalcone@preservationpgh.org

7. DESCRIPTION
Provide a narrative description of the structure, district, site, or object.  If it has been altered over time,
indicate the date(s) and nature of the alteration(s).  (Attach additional pages as needed)

If Known:
a. Year Built: 1915 
b. Architectural Style: Tudor Revival/Collegiate Gothic
c. Architect/Builder: Daniel Burnham (preliminary design) MacClure and Spahr (design)

Narrative: See Attached 

8. HISTORY
Provide a history of the structure, district, site, or object.  Include a bibliography of sources consulted. (Attach
additional pages as needed.)  Include copies of relevant source materials with the nomination form (see
Number 11).

Narrative: See Attached

9. SIGNIFICANCE
The Pittsburgh Code of Ordinances, Title 11, Historic Preservation, Chapter 1: Historic Structures,
Districts, Sites and Objects lists ten criteria, at least one of which must be met for Historic Designation.
Describe how the structure, district, site, or object meets one or more of these criteria and complete a
narrative discussing in detail each area of significance.  (Attach additional pages as needed)

The structure, building, site, district, object is significant because of (check all that apply):

1. Its location as a site of a significant historic or prehistoric event or activity;

2. Its identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the
cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related aspects of the development 
of the City of Pittsburgh, State of Pennsylvania, Mid-Atlantic region, or the United 
States; 

3. Its exemplification of an architectural type, style or design distinguished by
innovation, rarity, uniqueness, or overall quality of design, detail, materials, or 
craftsmanship; 

4. Its identification as the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or builder whose
individual work is significant in the history or development of the City of Pittsburgh, 
the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States; 

5. Its exemplification of important planning and urban design techniques
distinguished by innovation, rarity, uniqueness, or overall quality of design or detail; 
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6. Its location as a site of an important archaeological resource;

7. Its association with important cultural or social aspects or events in the history of
the City of Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the 
United States; 

8. Its exemplification of a pattern of neighborhood development or settlement
significant to the cultural history or traditions of the City, whose components may 
lack individual distinction; 

9. Its representation of a cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related
theme expressed through distinctive areas, properties, sites, structures, or objects that 
may or may not be contiguous; or 

10. Its unique location and distinctive physical appearance or presence representing
an established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood, community, or the City 
of Pittsburgh. 

Narrative: 

See Attached 

10. INTEGRITY

In addition, the ordinance specifies that “Any area, property, site, structure or object that meets
any one or more of the criteria listed above shall also have sufficient integrity of location, design,
materials, and workmanship to make it worthy of preservation or restoration”.  (Attach additional
pages as needed)

Narrative:

11. NOTIFICATION/CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNER(S)

1.3(a)(2)  Community information process.
Preceding submission of a nomination form for a District, the Historic Review Commission shall conduct
at least one (1) public information meeting within or near the boundaries of the proposed district, which
shall include at least one (1) member of the Department of City Planning and one (1) Commission
member, to discuss the possible effects of designation. Notice shall be given to the owners of property in
the proposed district in accordance with Section 1.3(b) below.  The final public information meeting shall
be held no more than six months before the nomination form is submitted.

1.3(a)(1)(a) Subsection F.
In the case of a nomination as a Historic District, by community-based organizations or by any
individual, but in either event the nomination shall be accompanied by a petition signed by the owners of
record of twenty-five (25) percent of the properties within the boundaries of the proposed District.

- Please attach documentation of your efforts to gain property owner’s consent.-

** The nomination of any religious property shall be accompanied by a signed letter of consent from the
property’s owner.
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12. PHOTO LOGS: Please Attach

13. BIBLIOGRAPHY: Please Attach

14. NOMINATION FORM PREPARED BY:

a. Name: Matthew L. Conboy for Preservation Pittsburgh

b. Street: 422 N Taylor Ave

c. City, State, Zip: Pittsburgh, PA 15212

d. Phone: (412) 417-7275   Email: matthew@startwithartpgh.org 

e. Signature: Matthew L. Conboy
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HISTORIC NOMINATION – INSTRUCTIONS 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING OUT THE NOMINATION FORM 

1. Indicate the original name of the property if it is currently known by a different name; e.g. Union Station.

2. Indicate the current name of the property

3. Indicate the street address for the property.  For districts, attach a separate sheet listing the street address of
each property included in the nomination and a clear street map of the area showing the boundaries of the
proposed district.

4. Indicate the owner of the property and his or her mailing address.  For districts, attach a separate sheet listing
the owner of each property and his or her mailing address.

5. Check the classification as indicated.

a. “Historic Structure” means anything constructed or erected, the use of which requires directly or
indirectly, a permanent location on the land, including walks, fences, signs, steps and sidewalks at
which events that made a significant contribution to national, state or local history occurred or which
involved a close association with the lives of people of nations, state or local significance; or an
outstanding example of a period, style, architectural movement, or method of construction; or one of
the last surviving works of a pioneer architect, builder or designer; or one of the last survivors of a
particular style or period of construction.

b. “Historic District” means a defined territorial division of land which shall include more than one (1)
contiguous or related parcels of property, specifically identified by separate resolution, at which
events occurred that made a significant contribution to national, state, or local history, or which
contains more than one historic structure or historic landmarks, or which contains groups, rows or
sets of structures or landmarks, or which contains an aggregate example of a period, style,
architectural movements or method of construction, providing distinguishing characteristics of the
architectural type or architectural period it represents.

c. “Historic Site” means the location of a significant event, a prehistoric or historic occupation or
activity, or a building or structure whether standing, ruined or vanished, where the location itself
maintains historical or archaeological value regardless of the value of any existing structures.

d. “Historic Object” means a material thing of historic significance for functional, aesthetic cultural or
scientific reasons that may be, by nature or design, moveable yet related to a specific setting or
environment.

6. Indicate the person(s) responsible for the nomination.  Please note: According to the Historic Preservation
Ordinance:

HISTORIC REVIEW COMMISSION 
Division of Development Administration and Review 

City of Pittsburgh, Department of City Planning 
200 Ross Street, Third Floor 

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15219 
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“Nomination of an area, property, site, or object for consideration and designation as a Historic Structure, 
Historic District, Historic Site, or Historic Object may be submitted to the Historic Review Commission by 
any of the following: 

a. The Mayor of the City of Pittsburgh
b. A Member of the Historic Review Commission
c. A Member of the City Planning Commission
d. A Member of the Pittsburgh City Council
e. The Owner of Record or any person residing in the City of Pittsburgh for at least one year (for the

nomination of a Historic Structure, Site or Object)
f. A signed petition of 25% of the owners of record (for the nomination of a Historic District)

7. Write a physical description of the nominated property or district.  Include the following information as
applicable:

• architectural style(s)
• arrangement of architectural elements
• building materials
• method(s) of construction
• visual character
• street pattern
• density
• type and arrangement of buildings
• topography
• history of the development of the area

8. Provide a narrative history of the structure, district, site, or object.  Include the following information when
available:

• History of the development of the area;
• Circumstances which brought the structure, district, site, or object into being;
• Biographical information on architects, builders, developers, artisans, planners, or others

who created or contributed to the structure, district, site, or object;
• Contextual background on building type(s) and/or style(s);
• Importance of the structure, district, site, or object in the larger community over the course

of its existence.
• Include a bibliography of all sources consulted at the end.  Where historical information is

uncertain or disputed, reference sources in the text.

9. Listed below are the categories and criteria for historic designation as set forth in the Pittsburgh Historic
Preservation Ordinance.  Describe in detail how the structure, district, site, or object meets one or more of the
criteria.  According to that legislation in Section 1.4 of the Pittsburgh Historic Preservation Ordinance,
Criteria for Designation, a building must meet at least one of the following criteria in order to be designated:

1. Its location as a site of a significant historic or prehistoric event or activity;

2. Its identification with a person or persons who significantly contributed to the cultural,
historic, architectural, archaeological, or related aspects of the development of the City of
Pittsburgh, State of Pennsylvania, Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;

3. Its exemplification of an architectural type, style or design distinguished by innovation, rarity,
uniqueness, or overall quality of design, detail, materials, or craftsmanship;

4. Its identification as the work of an architect, designer, engineer, or builder whose individual
work is significant in the history or development of the City of Pittsburgh, the State of
Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;
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5. Its exemplification of important planning and urban design techniques distinguished by
innovation, rarity, uniqueness, or overall quality of design or detail;

6. Its location as a site of an important archaeological resource;

7. Its association with important cultural or social aspects or events in the history of the City of
Pittsburgh, the State of Pennsylvania, the Mid-Atlantic region, or the United States;

8. Its exemplification of a pattern of neighborhood development or settlement significant to the
cultural history or traditions of the City, whose components may lack individual distinction;

9. Its representation of a cultural, historic, architectural, archaeological, or related theme
expressed through distinctive areas, properties, sites, structures, or objects that may or may
not be contiguous; or

10. Its unique location and distinctive physical appearance or presence representing an
established and familiar visual feature of a neighborhood, community, or the City of
Pittsburgh.

10. In addition, the ordinance specifies that “Any area, property, site, structure or object that meets any one
or more of the criteria listed above shall also have sufficient integrity of location, design, materials, and
workmanship to make it worthy of preservation or restoration.”

11. The nomination must be accompanied by evidence that the nominator has made a good-faith effort to
communicate his or her interest in the historic designation of this landmark or district to the owner(s) of these
properties.  Describe how this was done, and attach evidence that the owner(s) of the nominated landmark or
of the properties within the nominated district have been informed of the nomination.  This may include a
copy of a notification letter with a mailing list, a letter confirming phone calls, or a petition signed by affected
property owners.

12. Clear photographs of the nominated buildings or districts should accompany the nomination form.  The
applicant shall include photographs of all elevations of an individual building and its setting, or the front
elevation of each building in a district.  In the case of closely spaced buildings or rowhouses, several
buildings may be included in one photograph.  Each photograph must be labeled with the street address of the
building(s) and the month and year the photograph was taken.

13. Copies of major supporting documents should accompany the nomination form.  Such documents may
include, but are not limited to:

• historic photographs;
• historic and contemporary maps;
• historic or contemporary texts describing the subject property or district;
• historic or contemporary texts describing people, places, or events that comprise the

historic context of the subject property or district.
• Oversized materials (such as architectural drawings) and materials too fragile to copy may

be accepted.

PLEASE NOTE:  It is the responsibility of the nominator to provide the Historic Review Commission and its Staff 
with information sufficient to fairly evaluate the nomination.  Incomplete nomination forms will not be accepted.  
Fee must be included.  Nominations must be submitted in both electronic and hard-copy format. 
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CHECKLIST: OLIVER BATH HOUSE 

#1-6 Nomination Form: Address, Ownership, Classification, Nominator Info. 

#7: Description 

#8: History 

#9: Significance 

#10 Integrity 

#11 Consent of Property Owners 

#12 Photographs of Property: numbered and labeled 

#13 List of Supporting Documents 

Fee 

Hard-Copy nomination 

Electronic nomination (Word Format for text). 



Oliver	Bath	House	Addendum	

7. Description

Provide	a	narrative	description	of	the	structure,	district,	site,	or	object.	If	it	has	been	altered	over	
time,	indicate	the	date(s)	and	nature	of	the	alteration(s).		

The	Oliver	Bath	House	(38	South	10th	Street)	sits	on	the	northwest	corner	of	South	10th	Street	
and	Bingham	Street	and	occupies	its	full	lot.	It	is	located	directly	adjacent	to	the	East	Carson	
City	Designated	Historic	District	that	was	established	in	1993	and	then	expanded	in	1999.	The	
two	bordering	properties	are	the	Holiday	Inn	Express	&	Suites	Pittsburgh-South	Side	and	the	
former	Garrison	Foundry	Company	Building	(included	in	the	East	Carson	City	Designated	
Historic	District).	At	the	time	of	its	construction,	the	area	immediately	to	the	east	of	the	Bath	
House	would	have	contained	the	Oliver	Iron	and	Steel	Corporation,	which	stretched	from	South	
10th	Street	to	South	16th	Street.	

The	Bath	House	is	two	stories	with	a	full	basement.	The	exterior	walls	are	of	Flemish	bond	brick	
laid	with	wide	raked	joints	and	Bedford	stone	trimmings.	There	are	three	bays	facing	10th	
Street	with	the	middle	bay	featuring	a	bay	window	on	the	upper	level	(Photograph	1).	Above	
this	is	a	crenelated	parapet.	The	Bath	House	originally	had	granite	steps,	but	with	regrading	of	
10th	Street,	the	sidewalk	has	been	raised	and	covers	all	of	them	with	the	exception	of	the	top	
step.		

The	roof	and	wooden	ceiling	are	supported	by	an	exposed	double	Fink	truss	design	(the	trusses	
can	be	seen	in	Photograph	5).	The	high-pitched	roofing	sections	(above	the	pool	and	over	the	
apartment)	are	asphalt	shingles.	The	flat	sections	are	covered	by	a	synthetic	rubber	roofing	
membrane	(EPDM).		

The	windows	throughout	are	hinged	at	the	bottom	with	the	top	coming	in.	The	windows	on	the	
ground	floor	(as	seen	in	Photograph	15)	all	feature	label	molding.	The	main	entrance	also	has	
label	molding	with	two	small	spandrels	with	decorative	elements.	The	entire	10th	Street	façade	
and	the	ground	floor	windows	on	Bingham	Street	have	minimal	Gibbs	surrounds.	In	addition,	
the	division	of	each	bay,	including	the	corners,	is	marked	by	quoins	with	short	and	long	stone	
blocks	accenting	those	divisions.	On	the	10th	Street	facade,	the	two	side	bays	project	out	
slightly	from	the	middle	bay.	Meanwhile,	the	Bingham	facade	features	five	pilasters	(two	at	the	
corners	and	three	separating	the	four	bays	(Photograph	2).	The	front	façade	also	contains	two	
bas	relief	shields	on	the	roof	level	while	the	Bingham	façade	has	bas	relief	sculptures	of	fish	
puctuating	the	division	of	each	bay	and	corner.	The	cornice	line	is	broken	up	by	carved	foliage	
corbels	along	both	façades.	

Inside,	the	main	level	includes	a	40	by	60	foot	swimming	pool	along	with	a	lobby,	office,	storage	
space	and	a	handicap	toilet.	The	upper	level	features	a	wrap-around	gallery	with	mens'	and	
womens'	toilets	and	showers,	a	janitors	closet,	and	two	changing	areas	that	run	the	length	of	
the	building.	



The	interior	walls	are	enameled	brick.	On	the	ground	floor,	every	fifth	brick	course	is	
interrupted	by	a	stone	belt	course	that	wraps	around	all	four	walls.	The	gallery	level	is	
composed	solely	of	enameled	bricks.	Details	of	both	walls	can	be	seen	in	Photographs	17	and	
18.		

The	basement	houses	all	of	the	mechanical	and	plumbing	equipment.	

Each	decade	since	the	opening	of	the	Bath	House	has	seen	maintenance	and	improvements	
made	to	the	roof,	boilers,	interior	lighting,	and	the	electrical	and	plumbing	systems.	These	are	
all	noted	in	the	Pittsburgh	Press	and	Pittsburgh	Post-Gazette	newspapers	under	public	notices	
and	proposals.				

Notable	changes	on	the	interior	included	the	conversion	of	the	toilet	and	showers	on	the	first	
floor	into	storage	space.	This	was	accomplished	by	bricking	up	the	doorway	that	led	from	the	
pool	deck	to	the	toilet.	This	is	visible	in	Photograph	7	on	the	left	hand	side	of	the	image.	The	
original	interior	can	be	seen	in	Photograph	20.	In	addition,	two	privacy	walls	were	added	on	the	
second	floor	in	the	lobby	area	outside	each	of	the	toilet/shower	rooms	as	seen	in	Photographs	
9	and	16.	The	footprint	of	the	women’s	second	floor	toilet	remains	relatively	unchanged,	with	
only	the	removal	of	one	toilet	and	the	privacy	walls	between	the	showers	and	can	be	seen	in	
Photographs	11	and	12.		The	men’s	toilet	has	been	renovated	to	a	larger	extent	with	the	
addition	of	showers	which	resulted	in	the	removal	of	two	toilet	stalls.	This	can	be	seen	in	
Photographs	13	and	14.	These	walls	are	of	concrete	block	and	plywood	construction.	A	
vestibule	with	a	pitched	roof	was	also	added	at	the	top	of	the	entrance/exit	stairs.	The	last	
interior	addition	concerns	the	changing	rooms	that	encircle	the	gallery	on	the	second	floor.	The	
original	plans	included	50	private	changing	spaces	that	were	each	enclosed	by	a	door	(visible	at	
the	top	of	Photograph	16).	These	were	removed	and	replaced	by	two	long	changing	rooms	that	
run	the	length	of	the	building.	The	walls	for	these	rooms	are	plywood	with	doors	at	either	end.	
They	are	both	topped	by	a	white	mesh	fabric.	These	rooms	are	visible	in	Photographs	6,	7,	and	
10.		

In	1957,	the	City	Council	voted	unanimously	to	approve	plans	for	a	caretaker's	"penthouse"	that	
was	to	be	built	in	an	already	existing	storage	shed	on	the	roof	of	the	pool.1	This	was	
constructed	in	order	to	help	avoid	vandalism.	Although	the	storage	shed	was	not	on	the	1913	
construction	drawings	that	were	signed	off	on	by	Edith	A.	Oliver	(Henry’s	widow)	and	Edith	
Oliver	Rea	(Henry’s	daughter	and	the	wife	of	Industrialist	Henry	Robinson	Rea),	it	is	visible	in	a	
photograph	of	the	opening	ceremonies	from	the	Pittsburgh	Gazette	Times	dated	June	18,	
1915.2	The	plans	for	the	rehabilitation	of	the	roof	shed	were	drawn	in	1954	and	can	be	seen	in	
Supporting	Document	K.		

1	“City	won’t	Build	Penthouses:	Plans	Apartment	for	Caretaker.”	The	Pittsburgh	Press.	Feb.	6,	1957.	
2	“Public	Baths	Opened	on	South	Side.”	The	Pittsburgh	Gazette	Times.	June	18,	1915.	



8. History

Provide	a	history	of	the	structure,	district,	site,	or	object.	

On	March	9th,	1903,	a	letter	from	Henry	W.	Oliver	was	presented	by	John	C.	Oliver	(Henry’s	
nephew)	to	the	Select	Council	of	the	City	of	Pittsburgh.3	Henry	Oliver	noted	"an	agitation	
among	the	people	of	the	South	Side	for	the	providing	of	public	baths,	and	knowing	from	long	
business	residence	in	that	section	of	the	city	the	great	and	growing	necessity	for	a	commodious	
and	well-equipped	bath	house."	He	added	that	he	would	deed	the	property	to	the	City	of	
Pittsburgh	with	"the	only	stipulation	being	that	the	baths	shall	be	free	for	the	use	of	the	people	
forever."	This	was	to	be	accomplished	through	a	gift	of	$80,000	(later	increased	to	$100,000).	
The	majority	of	this	gift	was	stock	in	the	Consolidated	Coal	Company	which	later	merged	with	
the	Pittsburgh	Coal	Company.4	

In	1904,	a	year	after	Henry	Oliver	first	made	his	intentions	to	construct	and	gift	a	bath	house	to	
the	city	of	Pittsburgh,	there	were	only	99	public	bath	houses	in	the	entire	United	States.5	
Thanks	to	the	work	of	The	Civic	Club	of	Allegheny	County	and	the	Public	Wash	House	and	Bath	
Association,	two	groups	of	citizens	who	advocated	for	the	introduction	of	municipal	baths,	
Pittsburgh	(and	Allegheny	City)	was	home	to	four	of	these	bath	houses.	These	bath	houses	
were	the	People’s	Bath	House	in	the	Strip	District	(first	located	at	16th	Street	and	Penn	Avenue	
and	later	moved	to	1908	Penn	Avenue),	the	Public	Wash	House	and	Baths	in	Lawrenceville	at	
3445	Butler	Street,	the	Soho	Bath	House	in	South	Oakland	at	2408	Fifth	Avenue,	and	Phipps	
Baths	and	Gymnasium	in	Allegheny	City	at	the	corner	of	Rebecca	Street	and	School	Street	
(where	the	Heinz	Field	parking	lot	is	today).		

Almost	immediately,	an	initial	sketch	was	prepared	by	Daniel	Burnham.	Unfortunately,	neither	
the	look	of	the	design	nor	the	current	location	of	this	sketch	is	known.	The	final	architectural	
plans	for	the	bath	house	as	we	know	it	today	were	completed	in	1913	(plans,	elevations,	and	
sections	are	included	as	Supporting	Documents	E,	F,	G,	H,	I,	and	J),	and	by	June	8,	1914,	the	
building	contract	was	awarded	with	construction	beginning	soon	after.6	The	bath	house	was	
officially	deeded	to	the	City	on	May	29th,	1915	and	the	public	opening	ceremony	was	held	later	
that	year	on	Thursday,	June	17,	1915.	

At	the	time	of	its	construction,	the	Oliver	Iron	&	Steel	Company	was	located	across	10th	Street	
and	stretched	east	to	16th	Street	between	Muriel	Street	and	the	Monongahela	River.	This	can	

3	Municipal	Record	362-363.	The	letter	is	included	in	full	in	Attachment	A.	Interestingly,	Attachment	B	is	
from	the	April	14th,	1902	council	meeting	in	which	a	former	police	station	on	East	Carson	between	S	3rd	
and	S	4th	Streets	was	considered	for	a	free	municipal	swimming	pool	although	there	was	no	future	
mention	of	any	plans	for	this.	
4	“Scully	Rapped	For	Approving	Coal	Merger,”	The	Pittsburgh	Press.	20	July,	1945.	
5	David	Glassberg.	“The	Design	of	Reform:	The	Public	Bath	Movement	in	America.”	American	Studies	20	
(1979).	5-21.	
6	“Southside	Will	Get	Splendid	Public	Bath	House	Through	Generosity	of	Mrs.	W.	Oliver.”	The	Pittsburgh	
Press.	June	8,	1914.	



be	seen	in	Supporting	Document	D.	

9. Significance

The	Oliver	Bath	House	meets	six	of	the	ten	Pittsburgh	Code	of	Ordinances	criteria	for	Historic	
Designation.	

2. Its	identification	with	a	person	or	persons	who	significantly	contributed	to	the
cultural,	historic,	architectural,	archaeological,	or	related	aspects	of	the	development	
of	Pittsburgh,	State	of	Pennsylvania,	Mid-Atlantic	region,	or	the	United	States	

The	South	Side	Bath	House	was	a	gift	from	Henry	W.	Oliver	to	the	City	of	Pittsburgh.	
Oliver	was	born	in	County	Tyrone,	Ireland	in	1840	and	his	parents	immigrated	to	
Pittsburgh	in	1842.	In	1861,	he	served	a	term	of	three	months	with	the	Twelfth	
Pennsylvania	Regiment	of	Volunteers	and	then	reenlisted	in	1863	just	prior	to	the	Battle	
of	Gettysburg.		

In	1863,	Oliver	helped	found	the	Lewis,	Oliver,	and	Phillips	firm	that	manufactured	nuts	
and	bolts.	Three	years	later,	two	of	his	three	brothers	joined	the	firm	and	in	1880,	the	
firm	was	renamed	Oliver	Brothers	and	Phillips.	By	1888,	the	firm	was	incorporated	as	
the	Oliver	Iron	and	Steel	Company,	of	which	Henry	was	the	chairman	of	the	board	of	
directors.	Other	business	interests	included	the	Oliver	Iron	Mining	Company,	Oliver	Wire	
Company,	Pittsburgh	&	Lake	Erie	Railroad	Company,	Pittsburgh	&	Western	Railroad,	
Pittsburgh,	Cleveland	&	Toledo	Railroad,	Allegheny	and	South	Side	Railway,	
Monongahela	Sheet	&	Tin	Plate	Company,	and	the	Pittsburgh	Coal	Company.	

While	Oliver's	death	in	February	1904	certainly	impacted	the	construction	schedule	for	
the	bath	house,	it	is	not	known	what	became	of	Burnham's	design	and	plan	or	why	
there	was	an	almost	decade-long	wait	before	construction	finally	commenced	
considering	the	press	began	writing	of	the	Bath	House’s	imminent	construction	
beginning	in	1903.	However,	Henry’s	widow,	Edith	Anne	Oliver,	and	his	daughter,	Edith	
Oliver	Rea	both	signed	off	on	the	final	architectural	plans	by	MacClure	&	Spahr	in	1913.	
One	possible	reason	for	the	lengthy	delay	between	the	completion	of	the	architectural	
plans	and	construction	is	that	Henry’s	estate	was	placed	in	a	trust	for	a	period	of	10	
years	following	his	death.	The	trustees	were	George	T.	Oliver	(Henry’s	brother	and	a	
United	States	Senator),	Henry	R.	Rea	(Edith	Oliver’s	husband),	and	the	Union	Trust	
Company.	Due	to	delays	in	the	completion	of	buildings	initiated	by	Henry,	the	trust	was	
extended	for	another	five	years.7	Henry’s	estate	also	ensured	that	an	endowment	
(funded	with	stock	from	the	Pittsburgh	Coal	Company)	was	set	up	to	ensure	that	the	
Bath	House	would	remain	free	and	open	to	the	public.8		

7	Information	regarding	Henry	W.	Oliver’s	trust	was	found	in	a	court	brief	regarding	Edith	Oliver	Rea’s	
legal	case	against	the	Internal	Revenue	Service.	https://casetext.com/case/rea-v-heiner	
8	Additional	information	regarding	this	gift	of	stock	can	be	seen	in	Supporting	Documents	F,	G,	H,	and	J.	



By	the	late	1950s,	manufacturing	facilities	had	moved	from	the	South	Side	and	the	land	
occupied	by	the	Oliver	Iron	and	Steel	Corporation	was	cleared	in	the	1960s.	In	1993,	
Henry	was	the	109th	inductee	into	the	National	Mining	Hall	of	Fame	for	his	work	in	
supplying	iron	ore	for	the	steel	industry.		

3. Its	exemplification	of	an	architectural	type,	style	or	design	distinguished	by
innovation,	rarity,	uniqueness,	or	overall	quality	of	design,	detail,	materials,	or	
craftsmanship	

The	South	Side	Bath	House's	architecture	could	be	described	as	both	Tudor	Revival	and	
Collegiate	Gothic;	both	historicist	styles	that	shared	many	architectural	elements.9		

The	1915	edition	of	The	New	International	Year	Book	made	special	mention	of	the	
South	Side	Bath	House	in	their	“Architecture”	section.10	In	addition,	the	plumbing	
system	(and	its	design)	in	particular	was	cited	by	The	Plumbers’	Trade	Journal,	Steam	
and	Hot	Water	Fitters’	Review	in	an	article	written	in	1915.11	

As	Dr.	James	VanTrump,	an	architectural	historian	and	independent	scholar	wrote	in	
Mammon	and	the	Great	Unwashed:	the	Career	of	the	Public	Bath	House	in	Pittsburgh,	
an	unpublished	manuscript	that	is	included	in	full	in	Supporting	Document	N:	

This	is	not	only	the	last	bath	house	of	the	public	type	to	be	erected	in	the	
Pittsburgh	Area,	but	it	also	was	also	the	most	elaborate	and	modern.	Since	it	still	
exists	and	performs	its	original	function	it	can	still	be	studied	as	a	representative	
example	of	its	kind…	[VanTrump	crossed	out	several	phrases	and	sentences	in	
this	handwritten	manuscript	that	can	still	be	read]	indicated	that	the	emphasis	
on	such	public	constructions	was	shifting	from	baths	to	swimming	pools	[…]12	

The	architectural	plans	drew	particular	interest	from	The	Plumbers'	trade	Journal,	Steam	
and	Hot	Water	Fitters'	Review	for	the	"thorough	and	practical	specifications"	of	the	
plumbing	in	addition	to	their	overall	design.13				

9	Various	articles	and	writers	have	attributed	both	styles	to	the	Oliver	Bath	House.	In	fact,	during	his	
presidency	of	Princeton	University,	Woodrow	Wilson	described	their	architecture	as	“Tudor	Gothic.”	
While	the	Collegiate	Gothic	or	Gothic	Revival	styles	are	typically	attributed	to	municipal	and	academic	
buildings	and	Tudor	Revival	is	reserved	for	domestic	architecture,	Langley	High	School	(designed	by	
MacClure	&	Spahr)	and	the	Sarah	Heinz	House	are	both	referred	to	as	Tudor	Revivals.	
10	The	New	International	Year	Book:	A	Compendium	of	the	World’s	Progress	for	the	Year	1915.	Ed.	Frank	
Moore	Colby.	New	York:	Dodd,	Mead	and	Co.	1916.	48.	
11	The	full	article	is	presented	in	Supporting	Document	EE.	“Modern	Plumbing	Equipment	in	Magnificent	
Bath	House.”	The	Plumbers’	Trade	Journal,	Steam	and	Hot	Water	Fitters’	Review.	Nov.	1,	1915.	530-531.	
12	Mammon	and	the	Great	Unwashed.	7.	
13	“Modern	Plumbing	Equipment	in	Magnificent	Bath	House.”	The	Plumbers	Trade	Journal,	15	October,	
1915.	



4. Its	identification	as	the	work	of	an	architect,	designer,	engineer,	or	builder	whose
individual	work	is	significant	in	the	history	or	development	of	the	City	of	Pittsburgh,	
the	State	of	Pennsylvania,	the	Mid-Atlantic	region,	or	the	United	States	

Daniel	H.	Burnham	(1846-1912)	contributed	the	original	sketch	and	design	for	the	Bath	
House	between	1903	and	1904.14	He	is	most	well	known	for	directing	the	planning	and	
construction	of	the	World’s	Columbian	Exposition	(the	World’s	Fair)	in	1893	as	well	as	
New	York	City’s	Flatiron	Building	(1902)	and	Washington	DC's	Union	Station	(1908).	
Following	the	success	of	the	Chicago	Exposition,	he	and	three	of	his	partners,	Frederick	
Law	Olmstead,	Jr.,	Charles	Follen	McKim,	and	Augustus	Saint-Gaudens	were	chosen	to	
help	develop	a	master	plan	for	Washington,	DC.	This	resulted	in	the	1901	McMillan	Plan	
and	shaped	much	of	what	we	see	today	on	the	National	Mall.	After	this,	he	was	
appointed	as	the	first	chairman	of	the	United	States	Commission	of	Fine	Arts,	a	post	he	
held	until	he	died.	

At	one	point,	Pittsburgh	was	home	to	the	most	Burnham-designed	buildings	(17)	outside	
of	Chicago.	Of	these	17	buildings,	five	were	commissioned	by	Henry	W.	Oliver	or	his	
estate.	His	most	notable	surviving	building	in	Pittsburgh	is	Union	Station,	1100	Liberty	
Avenue	(1902).	Currently,	only	seven	of	these	buildings	(not	including	the	Bath	House)	
remain.		

The	firm	of	MacClure	&	Spahr	were	responsible	for	the	architectural	design	and	
planning	of	the	Bath	House	as	we	see	it	today.	The	firm	was	founded	by	Colbert	
Anderson	MacClure	(1870-1912)	and	Albert	H.	Spahr	(1873-1966)	and	was	active	in	

14	While	Daniel	Burnham’s	name	is	mentioned	in	a	number	of	contemporary	histories	of	the	Oliver	Bath	
House,	there	were	few	citations	I	could	initially	find	connecting	him	to	this	particular	building.	However,	
a	brief	article	regading	the	bath	house	was	published	on	October	31,	1903	in	The	Pittsburg	Press	
(Supporting	Document	P).	It	was	then	republished	verbatim	in	The	Plumbers’	Trade	Journal,	Steam	and	
Hot	Water	Fitters’	Review	dated	December	15,	1903	(Supporting	Document	Q)and	then	an	update	was	
published	on	March	1,	1904	(Supporting	Document	R),	stating	that	Burnham’s	firm	had	already	
completed	the	plans	for	the	proposed	bath	house.	In	full,	these	articles	state:		

The	plans	for	the	bath	house	to	be	given	the	South	Side	by	Henry	W.	Oliver	are	sufficiently	
advanced	so	that	work	will	begin	on	the	erection	of	the	building	next	spring	[1904].	Everything	but	
the	plans	are	ready.	The	plans	are	being	drawn	by	D.	H.	Burnham	&	Co.,	of	Chicago.	Mr.	Oliver	has	
outlined	to	the	architects	that	he	wants	the	most	complete	bath	house	in	the	country.	

And:	

D.	H.	Burnham	&	Co.,	the	well-known	Chicago	architects,	have	completed	the	plans	for	the	
proposed	new	bath	house	on	the	South	Side,	to	be	donated	by	Henry	W.	Oliver	of	this	city.	Work	
upon	the	bath	house	will	be	commenced	in	the	spring.	The	baths	will	be	the	most	complete	and	
attractive	in	existence,	and	will	fill	a	need	the	South	Side	has	felt	for	a	long	time.	



Pittsburgh	from	1901-1922.	Both	principals	graduated	with	degrees	in	architecture	from	
the	Massachusetts	Institute	of	Technology	and	met	while	working	in	the	Boston	firm	of	
Peabody	&	Sterns.	After	moving	to	Pittsburgh	in	1901,	they	immediately	began	receiving	
commissions	for	both	residential	and	commercial	buildings.15	For	the	first	two	decades	
of	the	20th	Century,	MacClure	&	Spahr	were	recognized	as	one	of	the	most	prominent	
architectural	firms	in	Pittsburgh	and	Southwestern	Pennsylvania.	Notable	commissions	
included	West	Carson	Street	Station,	Monongahela	Incline	(1904);	Diamond	Building,	
100	5th	Avenue	(demolished);	Grand	Opera	House	(Warner	Centre)	(1906);	George	M.	
Laughlin	Residence	(1906);	Union	National	Bank,	Fourth	Avenue	and	Wood	Street	
(1906);	Jones	&	Laughlin	Building	(1907);	H.	R.	Rea	Residence	(1913);	and	the	J.	C.	Rea	
Residence	(1916).	Following	MacClure’s	death	in	1912,	Spahr	continued	working	for	
another	decade	before	retiring	to	become	a	portrait	painter	in	Massachusetts.	

The	time	period	in	which	the	Bath	House	was	built	is	often	referred	to	as	the	"period	
style	era"	and	Pittsburgh’s	architecture	at	the	time	was	no	exception	as	Gothic	Revival,	
Italianate,	Second	Empire,	and	Colonial	Revival	were	all	prevalent.	Indeed,	MacClure	&	
Spahr	also	designed	other	buildings	and	private	residences	in	the	Collegiate	Gothic,	
Tudor,	Federal,	and	Georgian	styles.	

MacClure	&	Spahr’s	work	was	featured	in	both	regional	and	national	publications	
including	The	Brickbuilder,	American	Architect	and	Building	News,	Architects'	and	
Builders'	Magazine,	The	Builder,	The	Architectural	Review,	and	Architectural	Record.	

7. Its	association	with	important	cultural	or	social	aspects	or	events	in	the	history	of
the	City	of	Pittsburgh,	the	State	of	Pennsylvania,	the	Mid-Atlantic	region,	or	the	United	
States	

At	the	beginning	of	the	20th	Century,	fewer	than	100	public	bathing	facilities	existed	in	
the	entire	United	States	with	more	than	80%	of	those	being	built	between	1895	and	
1904.16	To	give	a	sense	of	time,	it	would	take	50	more	years	before	Pittsburgh’s	housing	
and	health	codes	mandated	bathrooms	in	every	dwelling.	In	the	meantime,	many	
instances	of	public	and	ad	hoc	bathing	took	place	in	rivers,	whether	in	the	East	River	in	
New	York	City	or	the	Monongahela	in	Pittsburgh.	

The	history	of	Pittsburgh's	public	baths	can	actually	be	traced	back	to	1890	with	the	
founding	of	the	Women's	Health	Protective	Association	(renamed	the	Civic	Club	of	
Allegheny	County	in	1895).	Tasked	with	improving	"education	and		organized	effort,	a	
higher	public	spirit,	and	a	better	social	order,"	the	Civic	Club	made	it	their	mission	to	
improve	living	conditions	and	quality	of	life	for	all	of	Pittsburgh's	residents.17	Specific	

15	Supporting	Document	O	references	their	first	building	in	Pittsburgh.	
16	Glassberg,	5.	
17	Lauren	M.	Churilla	"Women	&	The	Civic	Club	of	Allegheny	County.”	Western	Pennsylvania	History.	
Summer	2014.	48-60.	



projects	included	the	construction	of	playgrounds,	installation	of	trash	cans	and	uniform	
garbage	collection	across	the	city,	the	formation	of	a	juvenile	court	system,	and	
legislation	concerning	child	labor,	clean	drinking	water,	and	smoke	abatement.	These	
projects	were	not	different	than	those	of	other	cities	during	the	progressive	reform	
movement	of	the	early	20th	century.		

By	1897,	the	first	bath	in	Pittsburgh,	the	People's	Bath	(located	at	16th	Street	and	Penn	
Avenue)	was	completed	with	32	showers	and	two	bathtubs.	Several	years	later	in	1901,	
the	Bath	House	was	built	in	Lawrenceville	and	continued	to	thrive	as	a	community	
gathering	place	until	the	1960s.	The	People’s	Bath	was	moved	in	1907	to	a	larger	
building	offering	43	showers	and	four	bathtubs	(located	at	19th	Street	and	Penn	
Avenue)	that	still	stands	today.	That	same	year,	the	Soho	bathhouse	was	completed	in	
Oakland.	

A	curious	facet	of	the	growth	of	the	public	bathing	movement	in	the	United	States	is	
that	the	very	technology	that	enabled	public	baths	contributed	to	their	need.	As	
VanTrump	explains:	

The	cult	of	bathing	that	developed	in	America	in	the	late	19th	century	did	not	
really	begin	until	the	Industrial	Revolution	could	produce	a	fairly	sophisticated	
plumbing	system.	The	same	phenomenon	also	produced,	as	a	by-product	of	mill	
and	factory,	much	smoke,	pollution	and	dirt,	which	certainly	made	those	who	
manned	the	mills	grimmer	than	ever	before.18	

Where	the	Oliver	Bath	House	did	fit	in	with	others	around	the	country	was	in	its	
perception	by	its	users.	As	noted	by	David	Glassberg:		

Although	the	vast	majority	of	indoor	bathouses	were	administered	by	city					
health	departments	and	designed	solely	to	clean	large	numbers	of	people	as	
quickly	as	possible,	usage	patterns	and	accounts	of	bathouse	behavior	suggest	
that	the	poor	used	bathouses	for	recreation	as	well.19		

The	design	of	the	Oliver	Bath	House	that	privileged	the	swimming	pool	along	with	a	
relative	dearth	of	showers	ensured	the	primacy	of	recreation	in	terms	of	value.	

A	key	distinction,	though,	is	that	most	baths	in	other	cities	were	constructed	in	immigrant	
neighborhoods	while	those	in	Pittsburgh	were	built	to	serve	industrial	workers.	With	steel	
mills	and	foundries	lining	all	three	of	Pittburgh’s	rivers,	the	number	of	manufacturing	
employees	reached	almost	120,000	in	1904,	which	represented	almost	20%	of	the	

18	Mammon	and	the	Great	Unwashed.	1-2.	
19	Glassberg,	17.	



population	of	Pittsburgh.20	Despite	this,	none	of	the	steel	mills	or	steel	works	provided	
bathing	facilities	for	their	employees.	This	is	particularly	evident	in	the	libraries	
constructed	by	Andrew	Carnegie.	In	both	the	Braddock	(1895)	and	Homestead	(1898)	
libraries,	the	swimming	pools,	showers,	and	baths	were	made	available	solely,	or	at	a	
reduced	membership	rate	for	employees	of	the	steel	mills.21	Photograph	22	is	included	to	
give	a	sense	of	the	scale	of	the	Oliver	Iron	and	Steel	Works	as	seen	from	the	10th	Street	
Bridge	with	the	future	site	of	the	bath	house	being	located	just	outside	of	the	picture.	

In	1912,	the	American	Association	for	Promoting	Hygiene	and	Public	Baths	was	founded	in	
New	York	City	with	Pittsburgh	being	the	western	most	city	represented	in	their	first	
annual	conference	held	that	same	year.	The	membership	of	the	AAPHPB	included	
municipal	workers,	scientists,	and	engineers	who	were	brought	together	by	a	common	
interest	in	improving	urban	life.	The	AAPHPB	also	held	their	annual	convention	in	
Pittsburgh	between	May	8th	and	9th,	1917.22	Following	this	convention,	the	AAPHPB	
slowly	began	to	cease	operations	with	the	last	convention	occurring	in	the	mid	1920s.	

As	the	United	States	continued	to	mandate	indoor	plumbing	throughout	the	1920s	and	
1930s	through	legislation	(Pittsburgh	did	not	require	bathrooms	in	homes	or	apartments	
until	the	1950s),	municipal	bath	houses	gradually	fell	out	of	favor.	However,	the	unique	
nature	of	the	Oliver	Bath	House	that	privileged	recreation	over	simply	cleaning	and	
washing	ensured	that	this	particular	bath	house	would	continue	to	provide	a	service	to	
the	residents	of	Pittsburgh.	

9. Its	representation	of	a	cultural,	historic,	architectural,	archaeological,	or	related
theme	expressed	through	distinctive	areas,	properties,	sites,	structures,	or	objects	that	
may	or	may	not	be	contiguous.	

As	introduced	under	Criteria	7,	the	Oliver	Bath	House	represents	a	key	example	in	the	
development	of	bath	houses	in	the	United	States.	With	the	focus	of	this	particular	bath	
house	on	its	swimming	pool	instead	of	bathtubs	or	showers,	Henry	W.	Oliver	ensured	that	
his	bath	house	would	be	seen	as	more	than	a	structure	created	to	improve	hygiene	and	
sanitation—it	would	be	a	recreational	nexus	for	the	workers	and	residents	of	Pittsburgh’s	
South	Side.	This	is	in	opposition	to	the	other	municipal	bath	houses	constructed	in	
Pittsburgh	that	each	featured	several	dozens	showers	and	bathtubs,	but	no	swimming	
pool.		

Because	of	the	fact	that	it	retains	its	original	function	after	more	than	100	years,	it	is	
important	to	take	the	steps	necessary	to	ensure	its	continued	service	for	the	residents	of	

20	In	total,	there	were	1,859	different	manufacturing	establishments	in	Pittsburgh,	but	the	iron	and	steel	
industries	accounted	for	more	than	60%	of	all	manufacturing.	The	World	1910	Almanac	&	Encyclopedia.	
317.	
21	"Clubs	for	Steel	Workers."	American	Manufacturer	and	Iron	World.	411.	
22	Lillian	Henley,	ed.	“Conferences.”	Bulletin	of	the	Public	Affairs	Information	Service.	1917.	44.	



Pittsburgh.	Given	that	it	was	closed	for	a	significant	period	during	last	winter,	it	is	critical	
that	routine	maintenance	is	continued	in	order	to	preserve	its	appearance.		

10. Its	unique	location	and	distinctive	physical	appearance	or	presence	representing	an
established	and	familiar	visual	feature	of	a	neighborhood,	community,	or	the	City	of	
Pittsburgh	

In	being	placed	directly	adjacent	to	the	Oliver	Iron	and	Steel	Works	(see	Supporting	
Document	D),	the	Oliver	Bath	House	was	initially	designed	as	a	way	to	alleviate	workers’	
complaints	over	working	conditions.	However,	as	a	municipal	and	not	a	company-owned	
facility,	it	was	quickly	absorbed	within	the	social	fabric	of	the	neighborhood,	particularly	
with	the	razing	of	the	company	grounds	in	the	1960s.	This	is	different	from	how	“clubs”	
for	steelworkers	were	organized	that	offered	discounted	membership	rates	for	these	
workers	as	opposed	to	the	general	populace.23	Today,	it	remains	an	affordable	way	for	
many	citizens	to	continue	swimming	through	the	colder	months	of	the	year.	

10. Integrity

The	Oliver	Bath	House	meets	the	criteria	for	integrity	as	it	applies	to	location,	design,	materials,	
and	workmanship.	

The	Oliver	Bath	House	has	been	in	continuous	use	for	more	than	100	years	in	the	same	location	
and	is	the	only	city-owned	swimming	pool	open	during	the	winter	although	it	is	now	only	open	
during	the	fall,	winter,	and	spring	seasons.	The	swimming	pool	is	now	operated	by	the	Aquatics	
Division	of	Citiparks.	

It	is	an	exemplary	example	of	Tudor	Revival/Collegiate	Gothic	design.	The	original	1915	exterior	
has	not	been	substantively	altered	with	the	exception	being	the	re-grading	and	raising	of	the	
sidewalk	by	approximately	two	feet	along	South	10th	Street.	As	a	brick	and	stone	building,	it	
maintains	its	integrity	of	both	materials	and	workmanship.	Photographs	3,	19,	and	21	are	
included	to	show	that	the	exterior	has	remained	virtually	unchanged	since	first	opening	its	
doors	in	1915.	

Despite	the	bricking	up	of	one	doorway	on	the	ground	floor	and	the	removal	of	individual	
lockers	on	the	gallery	level,	the	interior	retains	sufficient	original	character	to	meet	standards	
of	integrity.		

The	interior	ceiling	was	recently	repaired	for	water	damage	when	the	Bath	House	closed	for	
several	months	at	the	end	of	2015.	

23	"Clubs	for	Steel	Workers."	American	Manufacturer	and	Iron	World.	411.	
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Photograph	9.	Second	Floor	privacy	walls	outside	toilets.	

Photograph	10.	Men’s	Changing	Rooms.	



Photograph	11.	View	of	Second	Floor	showers	in	Women’s	
Toilet.	

Photograph	12.	View	of	Second	Floor	Women’s	Toilet.	



Photograph	13.	Second	Floor	Men’s	Toilet.	

Photograph	14.	Second	Floor	Men’s	Toilet.	



Photograph	15.	Detail	of	First	Floor	Window.	



Photograph	16.	View	of	Stairs	to	Pool	Level.	



Photograph	17.	First	Floor	Wall	Detail.	

Photograph	18.	Second	Floor	Wall	Detail.	



Photograph	19.	Oliver	Bath	House,	January	12th,	1938.	From	Pittsburgh	City	Photographer	
Collection.	

http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-
idx?rgn1=ic_all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;q1=bath%20house;size=20;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchath
am;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=h
picphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1478383
036;subview=detail;resnum=11;view=entry;lastview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-
715.3837141.cp;viewid=3837141CP.TIF	



Photograph	20.	Oliver	Bath	House,	January	12th,	1938.	From	Pittsburgh	City	Photographer	
Collection.	

http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-
idx?rgn1=ic_all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;q1=bath%20house;size=20;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchath
am;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=h
picphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1478383
036;subview=detail;resnum=10;view=entry;lastview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-
715.3837140.cp;viewid=3837140CP.TIF	



Photograph	21.	Oliver	Bath	House	May	1st,	1961	

http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-
idx?rgn1=ic_all;xc=1;g=imls;sort=dc_da;q1=bath%20house;size=20;c=hpicasc;c=hpicchath
am;c=hpiccma;c=hpiccmnh;c=hpichswp;c=hpicmonroeville;c=hpicnpl;c=hpicoakmont;c=h
picphlf;c=hpicpitcairn;c=hpicpointpark;c=hpicpso;c=hpicrsc;c=hpicusc;back=back1478383
036;subview=detail;resnum=14;view=entry;lastview=thumbnail;cc=hpicasc;entryid=x-
715.61111418.cp;viewid=61111418.TIF	



Photograph	22.	Exterior	of	Oliver	Iron	and	Steel	Works	as	seen	from	10th	
Street	Bridge.	(1913)	

http://images.library.pitt.edu/cgi-bin/i/image/image-
idx?c=hpicasc&chaperone=S-HPICASC-X-
715.133235.CP+133235CP.TIF&ox=0&oy=0&lastres=2&res=2&width=750&h
eight=531&maxw=3000&maxh=2124&subview=getsid&view=entry&viewid=
1&entryid=x-715.133235.CP&cc=hpicasc&quality=m800&evl=full-
image&image.x=344&image.y=312	
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Prowsing: Of $gløCt Council of the City of Pittsburgh

VOl. XXXV.

#mmitigal $ttuth.

SELECT COUNCIL.

JOHN S. LAMBIE ...

E. J. MARTIN..........

-PRESIDENT

............CLERK

PittsBURGH, March 9, 1903.

Council met.

Present Messrs:

Atkinson Hermes Schneider

Barry Jones Stewart

Benz Kearns Upperman

Costello Lang W'
Diehl Rothweiler Wainwright

Douglas Ruhlandt West

Fichtel Sankey Wightman

Gallagher Schempp Wilson

Geary Schlernitzauer Zahniser

Lambie, President.

Absent Messrs.

Booth Morgan Perry

Donahoe Murphy Piatt,

Fleming O'Brien Shenkel

Mr. Ruhlandt moved

That the reading of the minutes

of the previous meeting be dispensed
With.

Which motion prevailed.

The Chair presented

No. 558.

Commonweatlh of Pennsylvania, } 88."

County of Allegheny, -

I, Andrew J. McQuitty, Prothonotary of

the Court of Common Pleas No. 1, in and

for the County and State aforesaid, do

hereby certify that at an election held on

the 17th day of February, A. D. 1903,

Henry Poke, having received 977 votes,

was duly elected to the office of Select
Councilman from the Thirty-second ward

of the City of Pittsburgh, County and

State aforesaid.

Witness my hand and the seal of said

Court the 2d day of March, 1903.

A. J. McQUITTY,

(SEAL) Prothonotary.

Which was read, received and filed.

Monday, March 9, 1903.

- from Common Council,

No. 34.

And Mr. Poke appeared and took and

subscribed to the Oath of Office, which

was administered to him by President

Lambie.

Mr. West presented

No. 559.

Resolved, that a special joint commit

tee of five, two from Select and three

be appointed, in

conjunction with the City Solicitor, to

confer with the officers of the Pittsburgh

and Allegheny Telephone Company in ref

erence to the violation of Section 2 of the

ordinance granting the said company cer

tain rights, which reads as follows:

“Section 2. That the rate or annual

rental to be charged and collected by said

company from its patrons shall not ex

ceed the sum of $48.00 for business houses

and $36.00 for private residences.”

Which was read.

Mr. West moved

The adoption of the resolution.

Which motion prevailed.

And Messrs. West and Schempp were

appointed.

Mr. Douglas presented

No. 560.

Whereas, The City of Pittsburgh, on

the 16th day of August, 1894, at No. 295 Sep

tember Term, 1894, P. M. L., in the Court

of Common Pleas No. 1 of Allegheny

County, filed a lien for the sum of one

hundred two and fifty one-hundredths

($102.50) dollars, with interest thereon

from the 23d day of March, 1894, against

D. H. Barr, owner or reputed owner, and

against all that certain lot or piece of

ground situate in the Twenty-first ward

of the City of Pittsburgh, bounded and

described as follows:

Beginning on the northerly side of Sus

quehanna street at the corner of Neeb's

lot; thence along the said street fifty feet

to the corner of the National Homestead

Loan and Trust Company's lot, and

thence extending back one hundred feet,

more or less, to Cassina alley, for the

construction of a sewer on said Susque

hanna and other Streets.

And. Whereas, A judgment was on the

18th day of September, 1896, recovered

on said lien for the sum of one hundred

twenty-two and fifty-two one-hundredths

($122.52) dollars.
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-

And, Whereas, Mrs. Lizzie L. McCrory

is the owner of lot number 47 in plan of

lots laid out by D. H. Barr, and recorded

in plan book, Vol. 11, page 42, being one

half of above described lot of ground,

and the one-half of the same, which ad

joins the lot of ground of the said The

National Homestead Loan and Trust

Company, and is desirous of paying her

proportionate share of said judgment, in

terest and costs.

Resolved, By Select and Common Coun

cils of the City of Pittsburgh, that the

City Solicitor be, and he is hereby au

thorized and directed to

aforesaid municipal lien No. 295, Septem

ber Term, 1894, and the judgment recov

ered thereon, the aforesaid lot of ground

owned by Mrs. Lizzie L. McCrory, being

lot No. 47 in D. H. Barr's plan of lots,

upon payment by her of the sum of sixty

one and twenty-five one-hundredths

($61.25) dollars, with interest thereon

from September 18, 1896, and one-half of

the costs accrued on said judgment.

Also

No. 561.

Select and Common Councit of the City of Pitts

burgh:

GENTLEMEN:

In the year 1901, the Sisters of Divine

Providence were assessed on 2.3 acres of

land in the Nineteenth ward of the City

of Pittsburgh, together with buildings

thereon, which, under the laws of the

State of Pennsylvania, was not liable for

taxation, and on which the said Sisters of

Divine Providence paid an excess of tax

ation, as hereinafter set forth, to-wit:

In the year 1901, the Board of Assessors

corrected said error and made the amount

of assessment $9,900, on which they

were actually liable to pay taxes, but in

the years prior thereto, they paid taxes

not only on the amount they were liable

for, but also upon an excess of assess

ment for which they were not liable; so

that they actually paid taxes for the years

1898, 1899 and 1900, on an excess assess

ment of $22,695 in each year, and the

amount of taxes paid by said Sisters of

Divine Providence for the said years of 18, 8,

1899 and 1900, in excess of what they

were actually liable for, aggregated the

sum of $1,066.66; and which said amount

thus paid in excess of what they were

liable for they ask your honorable bodies

to order to be refunded to ‘them.

And they will ever pray.

FRANK. J. R.USS.

State of Pennsylvania, } ss."

County of Allegheny, -

Before me, the undersigned authority

personally appeared Frank J. Russ, agent

in this behalf, for the Sisters, and says

that the facts and statements contained

in the foregoing petition are true and cor

rect, to the best of his knowledge, infor

mation and belief.

Sworn to and subscribed before me

this 9th day of March, A. D. 1903.

FRANK. J. RUSS.

THoMAS M. Boy D, Jr.,

Notary Public.

#y commission expires February 27,

1905.

[SEAL].

release from

Which were referred to the Committee

on Finance of Select Council.

Mr. Benz presented

No. 562.

PITTSBURGH, PA., March 5, 1903.

MR. JoHN BENZ,

City:

Dear Sir:

I enclose letter of Mr. Henry W. Oliver

with reference to the South Side Bath

House. Le kind enough to present it at

the first meeting of Councils.

Yours very truly,

Joh N. C. Oliver.

P1TTSBURGH, January 20, 1903.

To the Select and Common Councils of the

City of Pittsburgh.

Having noted an agitation among the

people of the South Side for the providing

of public baths, and knowing from long

business residence in that section of the

city the great and growing necessity for

a commodious and well-equipped bath

£e. I make the following proposition.

V12 .

I am the owner of a plot of ground

nearly one hundred (100) feet front, on

corner of Tenth and Bingham streets

(immediately opposite the Twenty-ninth

ward public school house) and about

sixty (60) feet in depth. The lot is a typ

ical one for the purpose, being centrally

located and of proper shape.

I will erect on the above land a modern

fireproof bath house and swimming pool,

of size to cover the whole lot, and of ap

propriate and ornamental architectural

design. On the completion of the build

ing, I will deed the property to the City

of Pittsburgh, the only stipulation being

that the baths shall be free for the use

of the people forever.

I dislike in making a present to involve

the recipient in probably an equivalent

cash outlay, which might mar the pleas

ure and enjoyment of privileges afforded

by the gift, and will, therefore, make an

endowment or provision for the payment

of the salaries of the attendants employed

at the bath house, either by giving say

eighty thousand ($80,000) dollars. in cash,

to the treasury of the City of Pittsburgh,

the interest on which should be sufficient

to provide funds to pay the bath house

pay-roll, or by depositing securities in

the Union Trust Company, of Pittsburgh,

the income accruing from which to be

paid the city to provide for the fund.

The above maintenance question to be

open until the legal procedure has been

ascertained at a meeting with the proper

committee of your Councils, the City

Attorney, and the Chief of the Depart

ment that will finally bave charge of the

property. when we will make arrange

ments that will be final.

The only consideration I require from

the City of Pittsburgh, when passing the

ordinance accepting the gift, is an agree

ment that - the city will furnish the bath

house with light and heat (which can be

provided for in the annual contract for

heating and lighting city buildings, sta

tions and engine houses), and an ample

quantity of water from the city reser

362



voirs, which draw their supply from the

Allegheny river. This can be done at a

small expense, as the city has a water

main (the diameter of which, I think,

is about thirty (30) inches) on Carson

street, but one square distant from the

site of the proposed bath house.

Respectfully submitted,

HENRY W. On,IVER.

Which was referred to the Committee

on Public Works of Select Council.

Mr. Wainwright presented from the

Committee on Finance of Select Council,

with an affirmative recommendation.

S. C. No. 556. Resolution authorizing

and directing the City Solicitor to satisfy the

assessment of $117.50 as made by the Board of

Viewers against the property of John N. Dick

son on Blackhawk street, and charge the same

to the City of Pittsburgh.

Which was referred to the Joint Stand

ing Committee on Finance.

Also

. C. Bill No. 867. An Ordinance

entitled “An Ordinance making appropria

tions for the fiscal year beginning February

1, 1903, for the use of the Department of

Charities and Correction.”

In Common Council February 20, 1903.

Passed.

Which was read.

Mr. Wainwright moved

A suspension of the rule to allow

the second and third readings and final

passage of the bill.

Which motion prevailed.

And the bill was read a second time and

agreed to. -

And the bill was read a third time and

agreed to.

And the title of the bill was read and

agreed to. -

And on the question “Shall the bill pass

finally?”

The ayes and noes were taken agree

ably to law, and were:

AYES-Messrs.

Atkinson Jones Schneider

Barry Kearns Stewart

Benz Lang Upperman

Costello Poke Voskamp

Douglas Rothweiler Wainwright

Fichtel Ruhlandt West

Gallagher Sankey Wightman

Geary Schempp Wilson

Hermes Schlernitzauer Zahniser

Lambie, President.

AYES-28.

NoFS-None.

And a majority of the votes of Select

Council being in the affirmative, the bill

passed finally.

Also

C. C. Bill No. 952. An Ordinance enti

tled “An Ordinance making appropriations

for the fiscal year beginning February 1, 1903,

for the purpose of extending the water system

of the City of Pittsburgh.”

In Common Council February 20, 1903.

Passed.

Which was read.

Mr. Wainwright moved

A suspension of the rule to allow

the second and third readings and final

passage of the bill.

Which motion prevailed.

And the bill was read a second time and

agreed to.

And the bill was read a third time and

agreed to.

And the title of the bill was read and

agreed to.

And on the question “Shall the bill pass

finally?”

The ayes and noes were taken agree

ably to law, and were:

AYES-Messrs.

Atkinson Jones Schneider

Barry Kearns Stewart

Benz Lang Upperman

Costello Poke W'
Douglas Rothweller Wainwright

Fichtel Ruhlandt West

Gallagher Sankey Wightman

Geary Schempp Wilson

. Hermes Schlernitzauer Zahniser

Lambie, President.

AYES-28.

NOES-None.

And a majority of the votes of Select Coun

cil being in the affirmative, the bill passed

finally.

Also

C. C. Bill No. 864. An Ordinance en

titled . “An Ordinance making appropria

tions for sundry purposes for the fiscal year

beginning February I, 1903.”

In Common Council February 20, 1903.

Passed.

In Committee on Finance of Select

Council March 7, 1903. Amended in item

No. 2, Salaries, by striking out the words

“$107,590,” and inserting in lieu thereof

the words “$108,490,” and, as amended,

affirmatively recommended.

Which was read and amendments

agreed to.

Mr. Wainwright moved

A suspension of the rule to allow

the second and third readings and final

passage of the bill.

Which motion prevailed.

And the bill was read a second time and

agreed to.

And the bill was read a third time and

agreed to.

And the title of the bill was read and

agreed to.

And on the question “Shall the bill pass

finally?”

The ayes and noes were taken agree

ably to law, and were:

AYES-Messrs.

Atkinson Jones Schneider

Barry Kearns Stewart

Benz Lang Upperman

Costello Poke Voskamp

Douglas Rothweiler Wainwright

Fichtel Ruhlandt West

Gallagher Sankey Wightman

Geary Schempp Wilson

Hermes Schlernitzauer Zahniser

Lambie, President.

AYES-28.

NoFS-None.
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alumitial attorn.
Pr0000dings of $2lQCt Council of the City of Pittsburgh

VOl. XXXV.

---

--- ----------

Monday, April 14, 1902. NO. 3

#lumitigal $tt0th.

SELECT COUNCIL.

JoHN S. LAM BIE ............................ l’ RESIDENT

E. J. MARTIN.......********** ----------------CLERK

PITTSBURGH, April 14, 1902.

Council met.

Present-Messrs.

Atkinson Jones Schempp

Barry Kearns Schlernitzauer

Benz Lang Schueider

Booth Morgan Shenkel

Costello Murphy Stewart

Diehl O'Brien Upperman

Donahoe Paul Voskamp

Douglas Perry Wainwright

Fichtel Rothweiler West

Gallagher Ruhlandt Wightman

Geary Sankey Wilson

Hermes

Lambie, President.

ABSENT-Messrs.

Fleming Piatt Zahniser

Mr. Atkinson moved

That the reading of the minutes of the

previous meeting be dispensed with.

Which motion prevailed.

The Chair announced

That the President of Common

Council was not in the City; having left for

New Orleans on Saturday ni #ht. He does not

expect to return for several #s, and he said

that he would be ready to announce his a

F' on committees when he returned.

thought it would not be advisable to an

nounce the appointments on committees of

this Council until he is ready to announce his,

as it is customary to make these announce

ments in joint session. I thought I would lay

the matter before this body, and that they

would agree to lay the matter over until the

next meeting.

Mr. Ruhlandt moved

That the announcement of committees

be postponed until the next meeting.

Mr. Sankey presented

No. 2.

WHEREAS. It is a matter of public report,

and the press of this City has of late fre

quently declared, that in the recent election

of an old and honored member as President

of this body, some of the members were

offered, and other members have received

great personal advantage for their vote or

official influence in said election, and,

WHEREAS, This body cannot enjoy the

confidence of the people if such charges

are permitted to stand without a thorough

investigation. and the guilty ones unpunish

ed, now therefore be it

Resolved, That a committee of five members

of this body be at once appointed to publicly

investigate the charges in the premises, who,

having first been severally sworn to perform

the duties of their appointment with fidelity.

shall have full authority and be invested

with all the powers of this body that may be

necessary to compel the attendance of wit

nesses and to examine them under oath or

affirmation and to do all things necessary to

be done in order to make a thorough and

rigid examination.

That each member voting for this resolu

tion does hereby solemnly promise. that if he

is called upon by any one of the committee

to testify, he will of his own accord go upon

the witness stand, and under oath disclose all

facts which have come to his knowledge,

answer all questions that may be put to him,

and use his best endeavors to produce other

necessary witnesses that the committee may

be fully informed as to the truth of the

charges.

That the committee shall make a Written

report of the facts found by them, accom

pananied by the testimony taken, within

two weeks after their appointment.

Which was read.

Mr. Sauntsey moved

The adoption of the resolution.

Upon which motion Mr. Benz demanded

a call of the ayes and noes, and the demand

having been sustained, the ayes and noes

were ordered to be taken and being taken

were :

AYES-Messrs.

Atkinson Rearns Schempp

Barry Lang Schlernitzauer

Booth Morgan Schneider

Costello Murphy Stewart,

Diehl O'Brien Upperman

Donahoe Paul Voskamp

Wiiich motion prevailed. 1Douglas Perry Wainwright



- *

as will appear by the blotter of 1898, page 24,

Second Volume. Nineteenth ward, in the As

sessor's office, but in posting the figures a

clerical error was made, by which the figure

one (1) was incorrectly prefixed, whereby said

lot was assessed at $15 700, instead of $5,700,

and said error was carried through to the

Treasurer's books. That your petitioners at

the time owned a number of other pieces of

land in said ward and the error was not dis

covered at the time, and for the years 1899 and

1900, the lots still continued to be assessed at

$15,700, instead of $5,700, and your petitioners

paid taxes on said valuation of $15,700, for the

years 1898, 1899 and 1900. That a short time

ago your petitioners discovered the error, and

by reason of said error your petitioners have

paid taxes on a valuation of $10,000, in excess

of the real assessed value of said property,

and are advised that the taxes paid in excess

of the amount they were legally liable for,

were as follows:

1898 .... .............................................$116 58

1899...............------- 115 24

1900..........................---- 128 64

- $360 46

Your petitioners therefore ask that an ordi

nance be passed refunding to them the taxes

so paid by mistake. And they will ever pray,

etc.

HUGH MURPHY,

MICHAEL DIEBOLD.

State of Pennsylvania. s's

Allegheny County. - -

Hugh Murphy, Michael Diebold being duly

sworn say that the statements contained in

the foregoing petition are true and correct, as

they verily believe.

HUGH MURPHY,

MICHAEL DIEBOLD.

Sworn and subscribed this 27th day of Feb

ruary, 1902. -

E. C. CHALFANT,

[Seal] Notary Public.

Which was referred to the Committee on

Finance.

Mr. Wightman presented

No. 69. An Ordinance re-establishing

the grade of Wilkins street, from the west

curb of Dallas street for a distagce of 133.745

feet westwardly therefrom.

Also

No. 70. An Ordinance establishing the

rade of the east curb of Denniston avenue,

rom Forbes street to Darlington road (form

erly Bryson street).

-
-

Which were referred to the Committee on

Surveys.

Also

No. 71. An Ordinance providing rules

for the government of the Sinking Fund

Commission.

Which was referred to the Committee on

Finance.

Mr. San key presented

No. 72. An Ordinance relocating Mis

sion street, from Sterling street to South

Eighteenth street.

Also

No. 73. An Ordinance re-establishing

the grade of Mission street, from Sterling

street to South Eighteenth street.

Which were referred to the Committee on

Surveys.

Mr. Rothweiler presented

No. 74. An ordinance establishing the

grade of Conemaugh street, from Singerstreet

to Wheeler street.

Also

No. 75. An ordinance changing the

grade of Blackadore street, from Frankstown

avenue to the city line.

Which were referred to the Committee on

Surveys.

Mr. Morgan presented

No. 76.

WHEREAS, The Old Thirtieth Ward Po

lice Station, situate on East Carson street,

between South Third and South Fourth

streets, has not been occupied nor used by the

Bureau of Police for any purpose for many

years; and

WHEREAS, The said building, being so

situate among the mills and factories in that

section of the City, would be a desirable place

# establish a free public bath house; there

ore,

Resolved, That the Director of the Depart

ment of Public Safety be and he is hereby

authorized and directed to have plans and

specifications prepared for the remodeling of

said building for the purpose of a free bath

house, and have an ordinance prepared for

Councils, authorizing the letting of a con

tract for the work to be done.

Which was referred to the Committee on

Public Safety.

And on motion of Mr. Ruhlandt

Council adjourned.
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Fig.__	Plat	Book	Detail	(1901)	





Fig.	__	First	Floor	Plan	(1913)	



Fig.	__	Second	Floor	Plan	(1913)	



Fig.	__	Front	Elevation	(1913)	



Fig.	__	Bingham	Street	Elevation	(1913)	



Fig.	__	Section	A	(1913)	



Fig.	__	Section	B	(1913)	



Fig.__	Plans	for	Caretaker’s	Apartment	Renovation	(1957)	



	
	
Fig.__	First	Floor	Plan	(2013)	



Fig.__	Second	Floor	Plan	(2013)	
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The Board of Health in Bellevue has

taken steps to have all the plumbing in

the borough inspected by a competent. in

spector. Houses built during the last few

years will not be inspected, but plumbing

that does not confirm to the rule of the

board will be ordered changed.

A new court house to cost from $250,000

to $300,000 will be erected in Somerset

county this year. Work will begin in the

spring. Architect J. C. Fulton, of Union

town, Pa., is preparing plans for the

structure.

Updegrave & Co., the well-known plumb

ing firm at Johnstown, Pa., sustained a

loss of about $1,000 by fire recently. Sev

eral buildings were destroyed and the

Updegrave property was damaged to the

extent above named.

Mr. J. L. Lawrence, representing the

American Pine Co., was in Pittburg this

week and closed a contract with the Pitts

burg Supply Co. for 100,000 Frederick's

automatic checks.

The Pittsburg Valve & Fittings Com

pany have moved their ofiices from the

factory at Barberton, Ohio, to the Frick

Building, Pittsburg, Pa.

D. H. Burnham & Co., the well-known

Chicago architects, have completed the

plans for the proposed new bath houses

on the South Side, to be donated by Henry

W. Oliver of this city. Work upon the

hath houses will be commenced in the

spring. The baths will be the most com

plete and attractive in existence, and will

fill a need the South Side has felt for a

long time.

Miss Laura Sidler, the popular young

lady who operates the billing machine for

one of our large supply houses, gave a

leap year sledding party on January 12 to

a number of her friends. After a delight

ful ride over the Boulevard, the party was

driven to Miss Sidler's home, where an

oyster supper was served. Among those

participating were Mr. C. Albert

Schneider, Miss Rena Garrow, Mr. Fred

Moore, Miss Lillian Ulrich, Mr. Magill,

Miss Helen Hall, and others.

The strike of the Pittsburg plumbers.

begun on October 1, 1903, is at last at an

end. Committees from the Master Plumb

ers’ Association and from the organiza

tion of the journeymen met on January 26

and after a long conference, the two sides

finally got together and the men agreed

to go back to work.

The terms of settlement provide that

the men shall receive $4 per day of eight

hours, that the agreement shall termi

nate December 31, 1904, and that the

plumbers who were brought to Pittsburg

to take the place of the strikers shall not

be discharged.

The workmen, it will be noted, did not

gain anything by the strike, as they were

receiving $4 per day when the strike was

declared, and struck for $‘.50 per day.

They also demanded that the agreement

terminate October 1, 1904, instead of De

cember 31, which point they likewise lost.

The committees which settled the strike

on January 26 were made up as follows:

Master Plumbers—John M. Addy, chair

man; George T. Davis, Joseph A. Isher

wood, A. D. Keister, George Zitzman,

Frank McConnell, vice-president Master

Plumbers’ Association, and George Sands,

secretary Master Plumbers’ Asosciation.

Journeymen—James M. Baird, secre

tary; Daniel F. Coogan, Thomas J. G.

Lambert, M. J. Biglen, James V. Barker,

Edward F. Welsh, president of Local

Union No. 27, and James P. Toole, secre

tary of Local Union No. 27.

The new agreement is as follows:

Articles of Agreement between Master

Plumbers’ Association of Pittsburg and

vicinity and Journeymen Plumbers’

Union, L. U. No. 27. To take effect

January 26, 1904, and expire December

31, 1904.

Article 1——Section 1.—That 8 hours on a

job or in a shop shall constitute a day's work.

Regular working hours shall be from 8 o‘c|ock

A. .\I. until 12 o'clock noon and from 12:30

until 4 :30 P. M.

tance from shop, special arrangements can be

made with employer subject to approval of

joint committee from both associations.

Section 5.—Any journeyman working outside

the radius of one mile from shop (12 blocks

constitute a mile), whether on contract work

or not, shall be given carfare exceeding an

amount necessary to reach shop.

Article 8—Section 1.—No employee will be

allowed to do subcontracting or lumping for

a master plumber, nor work for any person

who has taken such a contract.

Section 2.—No employee will be allowed to

do any work after working hours when em

ployed during the day, except for his employer.

Section 3.—-A journeyman who is employed

shall not permit himself to be borrowed or

loaned to work for any other employer, except

when all members of L. U. No. 27 are em

ployed at the time.

Section 4.—All pipe 2 inches and under to

be cut by the journeyman plumber or employ

ing plumber assisted by the apprentice.

Section 5.—Blank books shall be furnished

in which you shall keep accurate account of all

materials and time consumed on job.

Section 6.~All work when completed must

be reported at ofiice at once and all material

must be returned to shop or put in safe place,

and list of same given at office.

Article 4—Secti0n 1.—All journeymen shall

furnish and keep in good repair a full first

class kit of plumbing and gas tools, except what

 

LC1LJCl'5|Ai‘iA

EL) RCWASE "

EXPOSITION

 

  

corona or ma “F

TEXTILES BUiLl).NG - -.

'lAPfi_§"IiYOUNK.\,A:\L.u ls

  

  

The Textile Building As It Will Appear at The Louisiana Purchase Exposition

 

 

 

Section 2.--Any journeyman reporting for

work at starting time unless previously notified

not to appear. shall receive one day's pay.

This section is not construed to cover the case

of a man discharged for just cause.

Article 2—Sectlon 1.—-When a workman

works overtime, he shall be allowed time and

one half time, excepting when employer desires

work done double time, and in such case the

employer reserves the right to employ two

sets of men, one set for day turn and one set

for night turn, and if the day turn men desire

to work on the night turn, they shall be per

mitted to do so without interference from the

union.

Section 2.-—\\'orkmen shall be paid double

time for Sundays and the following legal holi

days: July 4tb. Labor Day and Christmas

Day.

Section 3.—~l\'o journeyman shall get out any

material before starting or after quitting time.

Section 4.--When work is at a great dis

is known as shop tools. The term shop tools

consists of the following: Dies, vises, taps,

reamers, pumps and gauges, furnace and pots.

all wrenches over 18 inches in size, back saw

blades, brass pipe wrenches, oil and gasolene

cans.

Article 5~Section 1.—Rate of wages shall

be: First class, $4.00 per day; second class

(apprentices just out of their time), $3.50 per

day, and no member allowed in second class

over two years.

Section 2.-—Journeymen shall receive their

wages not later than 4 :30 P. M. on Saturday

at shop or on job.

Section 3.—All employees shall be paid in

full each week or not to exceed two weeks, and

any employee falling to receive his wages at the

expiration of two weeks, shall report the fact

to the union at once, and no member shall be

allowed to work for such employer until wages

shall have been paid in full.

Article 8~Section 1.-—Regarding n firm cm

ploying a foreman regularly, it is understood

that the said foreman shall not be aflillated

with the union.

Article 7—Section 1.—\\‘here the unions can

not provide the employers with flrst class me

chanics to execute tueir work, the employer re

serves the right to employ whom he pleases

for the proper execution of his work.

Article 8—Sectlon 1.—’I'he workmen shall not

order a strike on a shop or job on any dispute

or misunderstanding, but any dispute or mis

understanding shall be referred to the Execu

tive Committee of the employers‘ association

and the union or workmen, and in case they

fail to agree, the dispute shall be settled by

arbitration, the employer to select one man,

the union or workmen one man, and these two

a third man. The decision of these three shall

be accepted as final.

APPRENTICES.

Article 9‘Section 1.—-All employers shall

employ apprentices as may be determined by

the Master Plumbers’ Association.

Section 2.———Each firm may have at least one

apprentice, and for five journeyman, two ap

prentices, and for eight journeyman three ap

prentices, and in no case shall more than three

apprentices be employed by one firm.

Section 3.—The term of apprenticeship

shall be five years.

Section 4.-When circumstances are such

that an apprentice cannot complete his term

in the shop in which he started, the Appren

ticeship Commlttee shall make every possible

effort to find a place for him in another shop.

so that he may finish his trade.

Article 10.—Section 1.-—That should either

party to this agreement desire any change in

this scale at its expiration, three months‘ no

tice prior to the termination of this agreement

is to be given to the employers or employees.

stating specifically in writing what charge is

desired; otherwise this agreement is to re

main in full force for another year.

BASIS 01-‘ AGREEMENT.

Article 11—Secti0n l.—The men must retum

to work in their respective shops. as prior to

the commencement of this difiiculty, and that

this settlement shall be without prejudice to

either employer or employee as at present

working, and that the Master Plumbers‘ Asso

ciation do not object to the hiring of any ap

prentices now on strike, and that L. U. No. 2?

will take all men back to their association who

left it during the present trouble on payment

of such regular dues as were in force at the

time of their withdrawal, and the master

plumbers will permit the use'of all honorable

means to induce all non-union men now em

ployed, to unite with L. U. No. 27, or falling

\vhlch to dispose of them in any honorable way.

The suit of James W. Arrott against the

Standard Sanitary Manufacturing Com

pany, had its last hearing before Judge

Achesen in the United States Circuit Court

on January 18, the court taking the papers

for decision later on. The case is an in

teresting one and will be recalled by

many, owing to the fact that Arrott was

formerly a partner in the Standard Manu

facturing Company. Mr. Arrott brought

suit against the Standard Sanitary Manu

facturing Company, in which he charged

infringement of his patent for dredging

bath tubs and sanitary articles with

powdered enamel or other pulverulent

material. The Standard Sanitary Manu

facturing Company, in its answer, alleged

prior use of the patent to Mr. Arrott's pat

ent, and also flied a bill stating that Ar

rott had agreed to convey to the company

the patent in question. Mr. Arrott then

filed a further reply to these charges, in

which he denies ever having agreed to

convey to the company'the patent re

ferred to. The decision of the court will

be awaited with interest. Mr. Arrott.

since his retirement from the Standard

Sanitary Manufacturing Company, has, in

conjunction with his brothers, operated

the United States Sanitary Manufacturing

Company, at Monaca, Pa., having erected

a large plant at that place for the produc

tion of enameled bath tubs and sanitary

goods.
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MQDERN PLUMBING EQUIPMENT

IN MAGNIFICENT BATH House
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N installation of more than common

A interest is the plumbing system in

the bath house recently con

structed for the Henry W. Oliver Estate,

South Side, Pittsburgh, Pa. McClure and

Spohr, of Pittsburgh, are the architects,

and they have designed a beautiful build

ing and equipment, and produced unusu

ally thorough and practical specifications.

The plumbing installation was handled by

the Geo. H. Soitel Co., 425 Second avenue,

Pittsburgh, and the heating and ventilat

ing by the Iron City Heating Co., 843 Jar

vella street.

In Fig. 1 is shown the basement

plan which will serve to indicate to

some extent what has been done by the

architect. The large part of the ground

area covered by the building is taken up

by the swimming pool, the area of which

is about 40 feet by 60 feet.

The second floor contains a wide gallery

completely surrounding the pool, the edge

of the gallery being protected by a cast

iron fencing. Back from the gallery,

against the sides of the building, are fifty

two dressing rooms.

These galleries slope toward the center,

all water draining into the gutter at the

top of the pool. The construction of this

gutter is clearly shown in Fig. 2. it will

be noted that it does not overhang, but is

76/'a_-130 /_/agr

the pool entirely on one grade, two levels,

high and low, are provided, with a grad

ual pitch between them. The ladders

reaching down into the pool are of iron,

with wooden treads,.

the idea in using
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Fro. 2.—Sketch Showing the Construction of Gutter Run

ning Around Swimming Pool Outlined in Fig. I

built in, and practically concealed. The

second floor also contains toilet rooms for

both men and women.

The swimming pool is lined with enamel

brick. Instead of having the bottom of

  

\--\ 1, ,__/—\ ‘)_-'. ..

.. -. . s-'

._ _' vent slipping.

‘ ';‘- A 6-inch water

supply is carried

into the building,

- and this line is con

‘.‘_ ‘ nected to the 4-inch

' discharge of a pump,

to supply cold water

to the plunge. From

this 6-inch main sup

ply a 2-inch supply

is taken to each

toilet room sepa

rately, and a 3-incb

supply to the shower

room on the first

fioor. The women's showers are located

in the women's toilet room on second

fioor, while the men's showers, ten in

number, are located in a special shower

room, which is located on the first floor.
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ANITARY Features

of Large Swimming

Pool Constructed on the

Henry W. Oliver Estate,

Pittsburgh, Pa.
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The hot water for use at fixtures and

showers is supplied from a 400-gallon hor

izontal hot water tank. This tank is so

connected that either of two heaters can

be connected to it, the idea being to hold

one heater in reserve in the event that the

other is out of commission for any reason.

The specifications call for a circulating

hot water supply system.

To prevent hammering, air chambers 2

feet long, of pipe one size larger than the

supply, are used on the supply branches

at each fixture.

In the shower room on the first floor.

2-inch hot and cold water brass pipes ex

tend entirely around the room. the hot

water supply being returned to the healer.
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FIG. 1.—Ba8ement Plan of Bath House on the H. W. Oliver Estate, Pittsburgh, Pa., Showing Supply and Drainage Piping of Swimming Pool
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These pipes are suspended from the ceil

ing on combination expansion hangers.

Branches are left in the main for the ten

showers, with air chambers on the main

where each is taken off.

The general plan of the drainage for

the building may be seen in Fig. 1. The

main drain is 10- inch, connecting outside

the building into a 12-inch terra cotta

sewer. The sizes of branch wastes called

for are liberal, as the following will show:

Janitor’s sink, 3-inch; water closets, 4

inch; sink, 2-inch; bowls, 11,5-inch; baths,

1%-inch; showers, 4-inch, and urinals,

4-inch.

All soil pipe above the basement floor-is

galvanized wrought iron, the Durham sys

tem being employed. All drainage fittings

are of heavy cast iron, and of the recessed

pattern. The ends of all pipes are reamed

and so threaded as to allow the pipe to

shoulder when made up. Drainage piping

below the basement is of extra heavy

cast iron.

The waste from the swimming pool is

10-inch, fitted with gate and check valves

of the same size. Cleanouts have been

used liberally, wherever their use would

prove of benefit. The drainage system is

protected by a 10-inch main trap, having a

6-inch fresh air inlet, the latter being car

ried to the sidewalk level, where it ter

minates in a heavy brass grating.

                       

AN EXAMPLE OF SANITARY ADVANCEMENT

I DURING THE LAST QUARTER CENTURY i
 

ENERALLY improved plumbing

G conditions in the city of Montreal,

Canada, are clearly indicated in

the new Windsor station, Canadian Pacific

Railroad. This installation also shows

the wonderful advancement in railroad

station sanitary equipment during the last

quarter century. For comparisoh we also

show herewith the original toilet in the

old Grand Trunk station, still in use.

Reference to Plate 1 shows the location

of the fixtures, entrance being from the

outgoing and incoming platforms, through

a narrow hall, to door as indicated on

sketch. This toilet room is located direct

ly in center of station, and is not pro

vided with windows or ventilating ducts

to thc outside atmosphere. There is a

s E  
 

Comparison of Plumbing

Installations in the Old Grand

Trunk Railroad Station and

the New Windsor Station of

the Canadian-Pacific Railroad,
Montreal, Can. E

By “ Noitatinas,” New York

 

 

  

 

feet deep, and extend up about 8 feet.

These partitions support the exceptionally

large and heavy flush tanks, or rather
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PLATE 1.—Plan of Toilet Room in Grand Trunk Railroad Station, Montreal,

Quebec, Canada

colored glass window in wall separating

the ladies’ toilet. The floor is of dark and

multi-colored anciently designed tile.

There ar six water closet compartments,

partitions of which are of wood.

Design of closet is similar to an old

washout, with wide base and low vent horn

to trap. These vent horns are connected to

a 2-inch lead pipe, which, presumably, ex

tend above roof. A wide board (A) ex

tends across closet compartment, back of

bowl, to which is hinged the seat and

cover. In the corners of compartments

are lead pipes, the one to the left supply

ing the flush tank and the one to the right

ls the flush pipe. Directly opposite closets

are 7 wall or hung urinals, separated by

stained and discolored white marble slabs,

with slab of same material underneath.

Old style slab~basins are to the left of the

urinals.

Plate 2 is an elevation of the bat

tery of water closets. The compartment

partitions are about 4 feet apart and 6

tank, partitioned off. This long tank is

3 feet high by 5 feet deep and extends the

length of the room. It is constructed of

matched boards and lead lined. The capa

city of one “individual" tank is greater

than six flush tanks of present-day design.

Immediately back of closet bowls and

pinned to wall is the main lead water sup

ply, from which are taken the water sup

plies to individual tanks. These run up

in the left-hand corner of compartment,

that the marble drip immediately under

and extending the whole length of toilet.

connects to the vertical waste at right

hand end of line. The two basins are

trapped with 11,1»-inch brass pipe, but 110*

vented. The flushing arrangement is

direct from street pressure, branched and

connected to every urinal, one valve con

trolling the whole battery.

The sanitary appointments of the new

Windsor station are more up to date in

every respect. Plate 4 is the plan show

ing arrangements of fixtures. This room

has two entrances, one from the smoking

room at left and the other from main

corridor. Available light is obtained from

four exceptionaly large windows facing

Windsor street. There are 44 porcelain

fixtures in this room—15 urinals, 17

closets, 11 lavatories and one drinking

fountain. The lavatories and urinals,

which are of the stall type, abut marble

inclosures which conceal all pipes.

Piping inclosures surrounding the uri

nals are 7 feet high and those back of lav

atories 4 feet in height. There are 3 bat

eries of urinals, 2 batteries back to back,
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Pnarn 3.—Elevation of Battery of Urinals, Not Trapped Nor Vented, in the Grand

Trunk Station

and the lead flush pipe descends in oppo

site corner and is carried over, as indi

cated, to bowl. Another horizontal lead

pipe B is shown back of bowl connecting

to the vent horns. Heavy iron chains

about 10 feet in length overhang the front

of each compartment. The soil pipe is of

English pattern and cast iron, and the

short runs on main drain are not vented.

Plate 3 is an elevation of the old style

urinals, their wastes connected as shown.

It will be noted that these urinals are not

individually or collectively trapped and
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PLATE 2.—I-Ilevation of Water Closet Compartments, Showing Ancient Flushing

Arrangement, Grand Trunk Station

with wide passages immediately in front,

to avoid crowding. Only 2 batteries of

4 closets are shown, but there are 6

more closets in rear wing and 3 more in

recess at right, as noted. The main drain

extends through toilet as indicated, re

ceiving the branch wastes from the 7 bat

teries ot fixtures. The two 4-inch branch

soils for water closets, shown at right, ex

tend back in “L" of toilet, and the right

hand soil receives 4 more closets and the

left-hand soil 2 more. In lower right-hand

corner of plan the 6-inch main horizontal

drain extends back and takes care of the

3 water closets shown in recess. At this

end of main drain the pipe ascends to

roof. The 11 lavatory branch waste and

vent pipes are placed in marble inclosure

and connect to main soil and vent lines at

lower left-hand corner of room.

The drinking fountain, near main en

trance, is connected to waste and vent

line for lavatories. Water closets are of

the siphon-jet type with non-soiling rim

and seat, no covers being provided. Uri

nals are of the latest stall type, recessed

into tile floor and marble work.

Plate 5 shows the battery of lavatories

abutting marble pipe inclosure. Only the

traps are exposed, but all the pipe is

shown in heavy lines. The traps are 11,5

inch brass, nickel-plated. The lavatories

are supplied with hot and cold water

through low-down compression faucets.
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